DRAFT MINUTES

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

Minutes of a Tywardreath and Par Parish Council Meeting held on 1st September 2022 at 7.00pm at Tywardreath Village Hall

PresentCllrs C Wildish (Chairman), Hazeldean, Hughes, L Phillips and
M Phillips

In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent 3 members of the public (part)

22/51 To receive and accept apologies for absence

Cllr Suffling, Cllr Taylor, Cllr Truscott, Cllr A Wildish Cornwall Cllr A Virr

22/52 Declaration of Interests

- 1. Pecuniary None
- 2. Non Registerable None

3. Dispensations – Cllr Hughes and Cllr Truscott have been granted a dispensation by the Parish Clerk in any matters pertaining to allotments, effective until 2025

22/53 Public Questions

A member of the public queried the status of the defibrillator in the village and explained that when trying to use it recently he had encountered huge problems as the telephone number needed to access the code had not been answered. It appeared that the unit had originally been installed by the Village Fete Committee. Cllr L Phillips stated that she would see Norman Trebilcock, who had been involved with the installation, on Sunday and would see what she could find out. Cllr C Wildish would also try to ascertain the position. A member of the public addressed the meeting about Par Beach in respect of, inter alia, seaweed, general tidiness/cleanliness and, particularly, the attitude of irresponsible dog owners, including the issue of dog fouling. She explained that she had started a petition to request that Cornwall Council address these issues as she considered that the beach should return to being the family friendly place it was in the past. Cllr Wildish explained that any decisions made about the beach rested with Cornwall Council, the owners, although members agreed that the attitude of some dog owners was regrettable. The Parish Clerk suggested that it may be appropriate for the Parish Council to discuss this issue as an agenda item in the future, perhaps when it was known how much support the petition generated.

22/54 To approve the minutes of the Extraordinary Meeting held on 18th August 2022

It was proposed by Cllr Hughes, seconded Cllr L Phillips seconded and RESOLVED that the minutes be approved and signed off by the Chairman.

22/55 Matters arising from the minutes not on the Agenda – *for report only* None

22/56 To receive the Cornwall Councillor's Report

Cllr Virr had supplied the following report.

<u>St Andrew's Road</u> The second phase of works to St Andrew's Road will commence next week – the two sections at either end of the road will be completed, along with works to the pavement and drainage inspections. This is in advance of the road closure on Par Green and diversion through St Andrew's Road.

<u>Tywardreath Hill</u> A licence for the testing of the soil nails has this week been agreed with the Council and property owner's lawyers, and is now in place following successful sign-off by both parties and the property owner. This enables Highways to progress with organising for the testing of the soil nails, to inform the final design for the support system for the retaining wall. <u>Tywardreath 20mph Limit</u> The final installation phase is awaiting the arrival

of the signs before the works commence. <u>Damaged Goal Posts Poldrea</u> I continue to chase Cormac for the repair of the damaged goal posts (by another contractor).

<u>Grass Cutting Poldrea</u> I received a complaint about the incomplete grass cutting at Poldrea. This is due to the council's environmental policy of leaving some sections of long grass to promote wildlife. I support this approach and we all need to adjust to seeing our green spaces promoting wild flowers and supporting both flora and fauna.

<u>Community Network Highway Schemes</u> The Par 20mph scheme and Tywardreath Highway gateway speed limit change are both approved and progressing.

22/57 To receive reports from Parish Council Representatives

<u>Par Beach Management Group</u>. Cllr Hazeldean reported that the recent meeting had discussed improved signage to try to make the beach more family friendly and particularly focussing on dog issues. Cllr L Phillips added that there had also been a discussion about installing a defibrillator on the beach, possibly at the toilets.

22/58 To receive and note any minutes from Parish Council Committees

Planning – noted Environment –no report Finance –no report

22/59 Correspondence

Correspondence had been electronically circulated to members and was 'left on the table' for Councillors attention.

22/60 Accounts for Approval

Cllr M Phillips proposed, Cllr Hughes seconded and it was RESOLVED that payment of accounts totalling £6,898.68 be approved.

22/61 Resolutions from Councillors

None.

22/62 Climate Change

Cllr Hazeldean reported that it would be good to get more feedback on the proposal of a climate change plan. She was keen to hear how and if the Parish Council wanted to move this forward; it would also be good to get opinions from the wider public. It was suggested that an informal discussion may be a good first step prior to possibly setting up a Working Group and/or decisions at a formal council meeting. This could usefully happen following the October Planning Meeting on 6th October. Cllr Hughes also suggested that a Climate Change policy could be linked to the Tywardreath & Par NDP.

22/63 Action Plan/Vine Place/Quiet Lanes

Action Plan; The following projects had been recorded

- Improvements to the retail part of Par Beach toilets. *Completion date September 2022*
- Climate Action Plan. Completion date September 2022.
- Vine Place. Following a telephone call from Cornwall Council, the Parish Clerk had confirmed that the parish council was still seeking devolution

22/64 Hamleys Corner Toilet Development

The Parish Clerk reported that Ian Fairweather now had the keys and was working on the detailed plans. A new padlock was needed, which Cllr Phillips would organise.

22/65 Armistice Parades in Tywardreath.

Cllr L Phillips reported that she had spoken to Warren Nicholls who had confirmed that the road closures had not been applied for and there would therefore be no Parade in 2022.

22/66 Co-option of a Councillor

The Parish Clerk confirmed that she had notified the Electoral Officer of the vacancy following the resignation of Cllr Mount.

22/67 Parish Councillors Reports

Cllr Hughes recorded thanks to Kevin Rouse for re-hanging the gate at Upper Poldrea allotments.

Date of Next Meeting	3 rd November 2022
----------------------	-------------------------------

Meeting Closed 7.55 pm